Robert Spallina

From; Robart Spalina

Saent: Tuesday, Agril 18, 2013 10243 AM

To: Ted Bemsiein

Cc: Danaid Tescher

Subject: RE- Siman Bemsten krev Trost v Heritage Umnion

Ted — Fen done with this matter. | have bent over backwards for YOU to try 16 keep things in arder gut of respact for
your father and mother hut yaur family has potten to the point of completety dysfunctional and | do not need the
aggravation in my life. Handle the Insurance matter as you please {or as your in-laws please which seems to be the
casel. |eannot and will not help gecple that do not wani to help themsehes. Don is a much mode patient man than |
50 he may continupe to assist you but | will not.  Sorry.

Frem: Adam Simaon {mallto:asimon21@att.net]

Senk: Tussdyy, April 16, 2013 10:31 AM

To: Robert Spallina

Subject: Re: Simon Bamstzin Irrv Trust v Heritage Unicn

That will get you absolutely nowhere SIR.
I will speak to Ted and never to you AGAIN in my life!!

From: Robert Spafiina <rapalina@vascharspaiing. com>
To: adam simon <Mﬂ

Co: Ted Bernstein <themeleing@lifeinguranceco

Tescher <diesches@lescharspalling coarne

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 16, 2013 9:.28 AM

Swubject: RE: Simon Bernstein lrrv Trust v Heritage Union

> Davig {Seooter} Simon <dsimond®stocorp com>; Donalkd

Because we are not underhanded disrespectful assholes! You're not realty asking that guestion are you? Please forward
me 3 copy of the withdrawal of your complaint. This is absurd aireadyl

From: adam simon SN -TALE,

Sant: Tuesday, Apyll 1€, 2013 10:26 AM

Ta: Robert Spalling

Cct Ted Sernstein; David (Scooter) Semon; Dionaid Tescher
Subject: Re: Simon Bemstein Irrv Trust v Herliage Unicn

Mr. Spailina: the reason we filed in Illinois was 1o make sure this matter got stasted somewhere. If we dismiss
we have no assurance that the matter will be promptly fited in Florida.

Please explain what prevents Heritage or you from filing in Florida before we dismiss our action in [Hinois?
Thank vou.

Adam Simon

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 15, 2013, at 10:53 AM, "Robert Spallina” <rg ] lina.com> wroie:
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Flease advise timing as we have not received a response an the belaw email.

From: Robert Spallina

Sent: Friday, April 12, X113 11:22 AM

Tt "Ackarn Skavon'

Cc 'Welling, Scott'; Ted Bemstein'; David {Scooter) Simon; Donald Tescher
Sulyject; RE: Simen Bermnstein lrrv Trust v Heritage LUnion

Mr. Simon - | have spokan to Scott Welling at fackson (who is copied on this ernail} and he will interphead
here int South Pakm Beach County which was the path he and | have been on since we discovered the
defect in the ownership change. He is in the process of speaking 1o counsel here in Palm Beach County.
As discussed Manday, pleass withdraw the pleading filed in Cook County and pravide notice of same to
all the parties on this email. He cennat file his inter-pleader with this matter pending in Cook Caunty.
Thank ywou

Robert L Spalkna, Esq.
TESCHER B SPALLINA, P.A,

4355 Techroiagy Vesy, Suse 770
Boca Raton, Flonds 33431

telephone: 551.097 7018

Facsrnie 561-6437-F304

E-mail: ppgolingiieeschorsoaling com

1 o) WUk Jiee 1 1aeem monp abotl TESCHER & SFALLBGA, P.A, plgas visl Qur wiizste Zi higp: (s 18SChermating cami

The information contaired in this message is legally privileged and confidential infoemation intendead only
or the use of the individual or entity named above  IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION
OR COPYING QF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
communicetion in errgr, please immediately netify us by e-mail or telephome  Thank you,

Froam: Robert Spalling |
Sant: Monday, Aprl OB, 2013 1:59 PM |
To: ‘Adarm Samon’

Cc: "'Welling, Scott’; Ted Bernstein'; Danaid Tescher
Subject: RE: Simon Bernstein Ty Trust v Hertage Union

Mr. Simon - we wauld like an explanation as well. Our dlient, Ted Berristein {and the alleged successor
trustee of the subject trust), never had 3 conversation with us that bis family would be taking it upon
themseives to attempt to collect the proceeds from the camier through his brother-in-law's firm. We
have represented this trust from the date of Mr. Bemstein®s death. Is gur client even aware that this
was filed? Ha did not sign the pleading. Please advise.

Robert | Spallina. Esq.
TESCHER & SPALLING, P.A,

4845 Technaiogy Wey, Sulle 720
Boca Ratan, Florda 33431

Yelephone. 3410670000

Fatwrnie  551-997-7308

E-muii: pulnaftiescoerspaling com

I yox) wourd b Yo leasn: rmone abowd TESCHER & SPALLINGG, PoA, plesse visk our websie 21 R ivwwew 106000 regs Ros coim!
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The infarmation conkaened in this message is legally prvileged and confidential information intended only
for the (e of the individual or emtity named above. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE 1S NQT THE
INTEMDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DASSEMINATION. BISTRIBUTION
OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION i3 STRICTLY PROHIBITED. f you have received this
communicakion in eror, please immediately nolify us by e-mad or lelephone. Thank you.

Sent: Manda-y. Apeil 08, 2013 12:47 PM
Ta: "Adem SEnon’; Ruhert Spafiina
Subject: RE: Simon Bemstein Imv Trust v Heritage Union

| haver been workdng with attorney Robert Spalling to try and amicably resolwe this mattar.

Who do you represent, and why are you suing us? Have you been apprised of attomey Spalling’s efforts
to help us resolve this matter?

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 12:15 PM
To: Walling, Scott
Subject: Simon Bernshein Irrv Trust v Herltage Linion

Mr. Welling:

Attached please find a complaint in this matter filed in the Circuit Court of Cook
County. My chent has attempted to reach you but has been unsuccessful. We
remain hopeful that this matter can be resolved quickly. If you have any questions
and need to speak with me today, please try my cell phone at 312-320-4491.
Thank vou.

Adam Simon

T3005254



Robert Spallina

From: Robert Spaliina

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 1036 AM

To: ‘Adam Simon” David (Scooterj Simon

LCe: Ted Berrwhen; Donald Teschar

Subjact: RE: Simon Bemstsin v Trust v Hevitage Urion

Problem is that you NEVER did speak with us before you did what yau did....shame on you guys!

From: Adam Simon [mallto:asimon? 1Eiatt net]

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 10:31 AM

To: Robert Spallina

Subject: Re: Simon Bernsteln [rrv Trust v Heritage Union

That will get you absolutely nowhere SIR.
1 will speak to Ted and never to you AGAIN in my life!!

From: Robert Spallina <mpallinafitescherspalling. coms>
To: adam sencn "W

Cc: Ted Bemstan <{fems i
Tescher <dioscherfitescherspallina.com>
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 16, 2013 920 AM
Subject: RE- Siman Bermstain Irrw Trust v Hertage Unipn

15 oem> David {Scooted) Simon <dsimenlstpesdp com>. Donaid

Because we are not ungerhanded disrezpectiul asshofes! You're not really asking that question are you? Please forward
me 2 copy of the withdrawal of vour complaint. This is absurd already!

From: acam simon [mzin:zsmon2léatt. net]

Saint: Tuesday, Aprl 16, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Robert Spalina

€ Ted Bemstein; Denad {Sopoter) Samon,; Donakd Tescher
Subject: Re: Simon Bernsten Irrv Trust v Heritage Unipn

Mr. Spallina: the reason we filed in [llinois was to make sure this metter got started somewhere, [f we dismiss
we have no assurance that the matter will be promptly filed in Flonda.

Please expiain what prevents Heritage or vou from filing in Flonda before we dismiss our action in [llinois?

Thank you.

Adain Simon

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 15, 2013, at 10:53 AM, "Robert Spallina” <tgpallipa@icscherspallina.com™> wrote:

Pleata advite timing as we have nat received a response on the balow email.

me R,ohert Spaillna
Sent: Friday, Apell 12, 2013 11:22 AM

T30062565



